SCCOT

South Carolina_ i
Department of Transportation

MEMORANDUM
TO: Public Notice
FROM: Jacqueline Williams, Chief Professional Services Contracting Oﬁiﬁ,\/
DATE: February 16, 2018
RE: RESPONDING FIRMS: $-227-18 — US 76 WB Bridge Replacement over

Wateree River in Sumter County

The following firms have responded to the referenced solicitation advertised on the
SCDOT website, and in the January 11, 2018 South Carolina Business Opportunities
Advertisement:

AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

CDM Smith, Inc.

Civil Engineering Consulting Services, Inc.
Clark Patterson Lee

Davis & Floyd, Inc.

Infrastructure Consulting & Engineering, PLLC
KCI Technologies, Inc.

Mead & Hunt, Inc.

. Michael Baker International, Inc.
10.Parrish and Partners, LLC

11.RS&H, Inc.

12.STV Incorporated

13.Volkert & Associates, Inc.

©CONDOAWN S

For questions, please contact the SCDOT Contracting Officer, Wendy Hollingsworth, at
(803) 737-0746 or via email at Hollingswg@scdot.org, or Diane Stubbs, at (803) 737-
4901 or via email at Stubbsdg@scdot.org.
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